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irchased six million acres of land by

scticut and New York eand with the Senece

dlans.

~ This Phelpes and Gorham Purchase wa

“the land from the Pennsylvanie border’tgoiakn

Onterio, in a strip 38 miles wide, bordered
on the west by the Genesee River. Thus the

Genesee Country was opened for settlement.

Running into financial difficulties,Phelp
and Gorham sold thelr undisposed lands to

Robert Morris of Philadelphia, the financéer

of the Revolutionary Wer. Morris in turn sold

the lands to Sir Williem Pultney of England

after g?om Pultneyville i= named. 7
r William Pultney esppointed C
Williamson and James ﬂadlwoggh as raa?gg;g.
land agents,under an agreement whereby for
each 100 acres sold, Williamson and Wadsworth
received 100 acres as unassigned land free.

i The land was 1laid out in townships. In
1806 Stephen Rogers surveyed the township of
Henrietta into farm lots. In the seme year
two settlements were begun,one in the east
end the other in the west part of the town
Lymen and Warren Hawley came from Avon in f
1806 and located on the John Bushman farm
southwest of the West village.
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History ot Henrietta, Monroe Co.
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Henrietta(4.500 population) lies slong
enst benk of the Genesee River,and 1s sepera
trom the southern tip of fochester only by t
narrow township of Brighton. Withln ite dlamon
shaped bounderies are enclosed the settlements
of Henrietta and West Henriette,neither of which
iz incorporated.

The township wes named for Henrietts Laurs, 1|
Counteas of Bsth,the daughter of Sir Willlam
Pulteney, an Englishman who with two associates,
William Hornby and Patrick Colguhoun,purchesed
from Robert Morris a large pert of the original
Phelps-Gorham Purchese. Henriette is a distinct-
1y egricultural town, having en acreage of
21,791 scres and an assessed veluation in 1906
of $1.738.15C

West Henrietta(601 alt.}250 population) was
well known early in the 19th century for its
extensive blacksmith and wegon meking shops of
Joseph Willlams who bullt & lerge cobblestone
carriage fectory,equloped with saw mills end
foundry,and employed ebout 45 people. The
original forges,work benches and machines end
the bellows used to fan the fires hundred yeers l
ego can still be seen. This factory hes now ‘mzu:n!l
converted into an Automobile,Gas and Service
Statlon end is at present run by lr. R.LaBarr
The oronerty is owned by Geo. W.Zornow. About it
one half mile south wes enother carriage factory
run by Alexander Williems and esmployed about
30 men.This property was later scqulred by Mr.
Philip Kassmeyer end sonverted into a bleck-
smith shop. After his death in the year 1934
this bullding wes torn down to make room for
some modern dwelling.

In very early days Chas. Deniels had &
blecksmith shop neer H.M.Webster's on the River
Roed and Samuel Adjutent another, where he made
wagons, north of Methodist Hill. A blacksaith
shop stood at an early dey on the Hunn plece,
where Tiffany Hunn mede "Bull plows"which he
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sold mt $10.00 esach.They were mede of
wrought=-1ron sheres and designed for pl
among stumps. These however were small es
ments and continued but a short time. The f
blacksmith shop in West Henriatta village we
built in 1816 by Moses Swift on the hill where
Mr. Keyes lives. In a year or two he moved to th
Williams shopand sold to a German named Frultye,
who in 1813 sold to the Williams Bros. These
men had previously built a shop on the southwest
corner of the roesd,on land long occupied by T.O.
Jones,near the swamp.For several years shoeing
oxen was the principsl business done in the
villege shops,and through the Messrs Williems
have made West Henrletta what 1t 1=. 4
Just north of West Henrietta 1s Methoalst
Hill,on which early eutomoblles were tested for
their hill-climbing ebilities. It is seid to
have recelved its name on account of the services
which Rev. Calvin Brainard,a methodist preacher
conducted in his barn,in the rear of the century-
| old cobblestone house &t the hill top. He had g
puschased 400 acres of lend in 1822 end settled a;

at that place and eerly became active in the |
religlous interests of the town, organizing the
firstMethodist Eviscopel Soclety in the village.

North of Methodist Hill, David Deming settled
on a farm in 1816 where he-died. About 1820 he
made the first brick in the town. The first
mede were uszed for chimnsys end ovens.The oldest
brick houses in town - Monroe Academy in 1BZ6
and the brick store in the village- were built
of brick made in this yard,some off which the
sarliest manufacture, are of enormous size and
aolidity

It should be noted that 150 yeers ago this
section wes an slmost unbroken wilderness, _
populated with Red-men and bears,wolves and deer.
The eerly forests were of black welnut, white
and black oak,elm end basswood. In 1811 near the
first log school-house & bear was killed and its
head raissd unon a pole in front,for the scholers
to look &t. It was an "object lesson"in Zoology
which none of the scholars were likely to forget
in a lifetime. '

T
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¥ In 1811 Jesee Pangburn mede a cleari

where the W.Henrietta Hotel now standas.
evening in 1818 she wae chased by & wolf,
climbed a tree, callecd for help and the
waa killed by men who came to her rescue.
The fact that but few of the residente o
Henrietta were freeholders was used against
et town meetings,where they were brought into
sonflict with the older and richer Pittsford
settlement. In 1816 it wes voted to &adjourn the
4 next town meeting to the school house near the
Stephan Cody place,which aroused the ire of the
Pittsford people. Simon Stone declared there
weas not a legal voter in West-Town,8s under the
old State Constitution, prior te 1821, only |
fresholders were legal voters. At the polls he ‘

chellenged every Henrietta voter as & non-free
holder; but many of them had received,for one
dey only,a deed in fee of a small plece of lend
end voted on that. Semuel Felt, an early Pltts-
ford merchant end postmusles,was elected super-
visor thet year,mainly by the votes of Vest- |
town residents. The difficulties growing out cf 'd
this led finally to the seperstion of the town
of Henriette in 181B. Their disfranchisement
under the old constitution made the citizens of
this town very zealous for the more liberal
constitution of 1821 end contributed lergely to
confirm the Demoeratic ascendency in town
politics dyring the first twenty years of its
existence. The division of the original town
was most strenuously opposed by Pittaford, but
the rapidly increasing western settlements in |
populetion rendered a new orgenization insvitable
In 1813 these settlements,though never officially,
nemed, were known as West-town (West Henrietta)
The people of W.Henrietta though generally
poor, were a class of more then ordinary intel=-
legence and always ready to meke eny effort con=-
tributing to the intellectueal and educational
interests of the town. In 1816 a debating soclety
was\organlzad,which became one of the most power-
' ful suxilisries in the town for educeationel
5 progress,intellectusl dicipline and growth of &

-

sttt o ‘
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whole generation. Its meetingqﬁnre very
attended,many coming from E.Henrilette and
ad jolirning towns of Rush,Brighton end Pitts
to take part in the intellectuel contests. T
soclety continued in tull vigor more than
yeers and exerted a powertful influence in stir
leting thought. Among its sctive members were
Jarvis Sherman, George L.Heckwith, Isaec Jacksor
James Sperry, Orlow Beebe end not unfreguently,
Judge Peter Price of Rush.

Settlers bought hides,had them tanned end
made thelr own shoes,or employed traveling shoe-
mekers to meke them. lr. John Seesar who had
bullt & small shop cn the Keyes homestesd was ,
one of these shoemakers. He would call at & house
and make a peir of shoes for esach member of the
family. This wee called "whipping the cat"

John Gooding had a distiilery or the rcad
between Shermen Hill,now known as Search's Hill,
and W?Henriettsjwhere Wm. Shaw now lives. He i
came in from Bloomfield with his brother Ebenezar |

Here as in all Western New York the log !
school house followed close unon the first sett-
lement. Almosi{as soon as land vies cleared and
planted,to gnard egainst starvation, the ploneer
turned his attentlon to the educatlion of his
children end the rude log school -house was
eracted es a necessary adjunct to his forest
heme. The families of pionaers were always large
and the early schools were crowded,especirlly in
winters. The first school in town wea in 1810 #
end taught by Luocy Branch on the River Rosd. On
Methodist Hill, Isuac Ellis was ar eaprly teacher
et $10.00 per month and board. After a number of
yoars the school was transferred to the center
of the town east of the W.Henrlette Road on the
< Erie Station Road. In the year 1866 this cld

2“"stone school house was replaced by an enlarged
brick building with an imposing tower or belfry.
The children who sttended school peid thelr
regular monthly dues for instruction. In order

% to accommodate the inereasing number of children
a new modern school building wes erected in the
year 1924 et & cost of § 52,0000n a new location

| | AT ABge x VY 49 Bts K
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, having spacious grounds for sports and play
p ' sreas. At present 3 teachers are employed. This
is School District #8.

The first store opened in W.Henriette village
waa about 1829 when Billings and Bush,son-in-law
of Lyman Hawley,purchased & stock of goods and
commenced selling. They bullt a store on the !
north-west corner.In 1831 Elihu end M.W.Kirby of
: E.Henrietta established & brench store here,wlth
. Bentley Whesler &s mensger. Mr.Wheeler afterwards
beceme owner and in 1847 it wes sold to Alonzo
D.Webster,who continued it several yesara. He was
succeedad by Marvin Williems and after & number
of years the proverty wes ascquired by Jones end
Buckly. In the yeer 1908 fire destroyed the store
but 1t was immediately repleced by a new modern
cement-block structure. After the death of' Jonéa
in the year 1914 the store wes sold to Howard
Chase who remodeled the interior snd is at s

i . present conducting & first clees genersl store, |
sarrying a full line of grocerles,valnts,olls :
J drugs etc, and is emvloying 2 clerks.

Long before 2 siore or hotel existed in thils
village, David Jefrords kept a grocery store in
an old log nouse which stood on the site of
Orlow Beebe's residence. It had a good stock of
goods snd weas largely petronized. .

The first hotel here wes kept by Henry . }
Chapmen in 1821. The present hotel c¢cn the gnxﬁﬁéf:
west corner was erected in 1831 by Edwerd Bush 1
2lle  Sopeer He was sucesaded respectively by Chauncy Chapman,
s i/ John Webster, J.M.Cutler and Wells Clark. James |

Wilkenson and Willlam Rafferty were congenial
proprietors of this hostell’y. It contained e |
large upper room in which the town meetings,dencer
. and town electlions were held.Hers the nelghboring
farmers and town people would gather in the
evenings to spin their yarns end crack their L
jokes and speak of currant and local affeirs of
the day,while enjoying a glass of beer. In the |
yeer of 1922 Mr. Wm Myers bought the property
from Mr. J.Burns. But since the NationalProhibi-
tion Aet had gone ihto effect in 1920 the
LR building wes converted into an Automobile Shop

St.Mark's Evangelical Lutheran Church image 7 of 25 West Henrietta, NY



Digitized by RGS, Inc.

St.Mark's Evangelical Lutheran Church

History of West Henrietta

by Rev R W Huebsch

[ ——
=

|

image 8 of 25

© St.Mark's Evangelical Lutheran Church

L
and Service Station. After the repeel of the
Prohibition lsw in 1935 under the Roosevelt
Administration,the bullding was remodeled and
turned into a hotel agaln.

Mr. Bush wes also the first postmaster,
appointed in 1831;prior to that time the maill
was recelved from the E.Henrlstta Poat-offlice. :
Cheuncey Chapmen held the office from 1B35-1849,
then followed Marvin Willlams who wes succeeded é
by Fred. Buckley the present postmester who wes
appointed in 1889 under the Cleveland Abéminis- ;‘
tration.

The Grange Hall situated in the heasrt of
the town was built in the yesar 1904 at & cost
of about $10,000 . The dedientory exercises were
held April 18th. It wes the ninth Anniversary
of the organizetion of the Grenge. The exercises
which were open to patrons only was held et
c P.M. followed by & publie meeting in the —
sassembly rcom at 8 P.M. In the basement is a lerg
dinning room fully equipped; on the first floer §
is an essembly hall,with stage, cloak room, end .
ticket office;on the upper floor 1is the lodge
room where the secrat meetings of the Grange are -
held on the lst and 3d Thursday of every month. |
The sssembly hall and basement srzﬁented out ,
for dances, dinners and benguets to other organi-
zations and socleties. ;

The Grange at present has about 425 members.
The present officers are: Rev. R.W.S5lowman
Cheplin; Donald Bushmen, Master; Harold Ward,
Overseer; Mrs. Blanch Schwartz, Secretery;
im. Robert, Treesurer; Howerd Klick,Steward;
Loyd Norris,Ass. Steward; Mabel Sterk, Lady Ass.
Steward. l=cTuRa SN 4 |

West Henrietta Baptist Chéwrch 'L
In 1813 a Baptist socilaty wes organized on
the River Romd with the pssistance of Elder E.
Weaver of Mendon who for some time vrevious hed
conducted the services of that denomination
oscasionelly in privete houses. In 1814 Elder
Thomas Gorton,a Bevptist oreecher,ceme into town
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and settled on the River Roed &nd through hils
zealous efforts & new impetus wes given to
religious interests. In 1815 the second Baptist
shurch was organized from this soclety with seven
constituent members viz; Rev. Thomas Gorton,lrs.
Thomes Gorton, hir. and Mrs. Michael Brinlnstool,
Mr. end Mrs Issec F.Nichols,and Samuel FParker.
Regular services were held in school and private
houses in the visinity until/1818 when & block=-
\ ; house was erected for a house of worship. This
wes the first church edifice erected in town and
was of the most primitive construction. In 1838
the West Henristta Baptist church wes orgonized
from the United Henriette cghurch &8s 1t was still
called with which the members of the dilsbended l
ehurch united. Rev. Thomes Gorton,pastor of the
old, was instrumental in the formetion of the
new erganization,of which he contlnued pastor
for two years. He was succeeded by Rev H.Miner
L 9 Solomon Goodall, A.C.Kingsley, and others. A
besutiful church building wes at once erected
on the north-sast corner of lWi.Henrietta Road
f and Erie Station Rosd.During the pastorate of
Rev. Greensmith in the yesrl® the church was
enlarged so that it now contains a Sundey School
and Assembly rooms of generous dimentions. of
o late years this church like the Eest Henrietta
Baptist church hes been supvlied by students ‘
from the Rochester Theological Seminary. This 1s
one of the oldest and moat interesting churches
in Monroe Co. The present Pestor is Rev. KR.W.
Slowman.

Methodist Episcopel Church

4In the year 1830 the second lMethodist |
Episcopal church was orgenized on the River Roed
by members living in the west pert of the town,
where a house of worship was erected,neer the
Post homestead.In 1863 this church building wes
trensferred to the German Methodist who conducted
services here for many years. In 1881 the Germen
. Lutherens rented this church for their services.
This vroperty was finally sold to Mr. Clarence
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Smith who hes converted i1t into & beautiful
dwelling.

_Univeraalist Churech

In the yeer 1875 & Universalist Soclety weas
orgenized in the village end for & time con-
ducted their services in the Baptist church. But
@a account of e dispute between the two congre-
gations, the Unlverselist were compelled to
build their own chureh which they did in the |
year 1878.Rev. L.C.Brown from North Bloomfield
served the congregetion for several yesrs. He
wes succeaded by Rev. A.Brunning. The chlef
promoters of this society were Peter kartin;
Oliver Benedict; James Shermen; Milton Brooks;
and Robert iartin. The church flourished for
about 10 yeare,when suddenly discord and dis-
satisfaction erose end the congregation gradually
3 dwindled away end finally disbanded. For &
/ number of years the building stood idle,when
finally in the year 1902 it wes purchesed by the
German Lutheren's ,

Germen Lutherua Church

In the Fall of 1880 Rev (.Heldler of 8t.John's
Lutheran Church of Rochester,s member of the
New York Ministerium was called to conduct &
funeral service for iir. J.Dsmmler,s Garnen farmer
of W.Henrliette. After the services hs was re-
quested by several men present to hold Germen
Lutheran services in the village. A congregation
was organized with the following menbers; Fred.
and Christ Stallmen; Gue Schwasmen; John Sgith;
John Shaw; Carl Dell and others. The first
seryice was held in the German Methodist church
on the River Road. But after @ short time the
Luthersn's had to look for enother plece of
worship. They then rented the schoecl house in
the heart of the town &t $5.00 per Sunday.Here
services were held for 3 years. In 1884 Rev.
John Muelhsuser of Rochester,servad the congrege-
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Mendon Ponds

Mendon Park with 1ts 1.581 acres is the
largeet park in the Rochester ares. It is
situated 6 miles from Rochester on the Clover
Road.

The home od Superintendent Treat is a
cobblestone house built in 1826. Brighanm
Young lived in a nearby log cebin and worked
as a carpenter before he was converted to
Mormonism and became second president of the
Mormon Church. Joshua Lilly who was the first
white settler in this section end died in 1771
is buried under an apple tree just north of
the park on the Pittaford road. The ponds them=
selves were the happy hunting grounds of the
Seneca Indians eand treces of thelr canmpsites
still linger.

In order to restore the park to its
original thick woods,the state has recently
planted 43;000 pine and spruce trees. From

$al ' , their own nurseries park workers heve planted
i - . more than 20.000 black locust,mulberry.pine,
¢ white birch elms and other shrubbery.

The ponds are the home of the Mallards,
black and wocd ducks end blue-winged teal,
and is the stopping off place of en average of
1.000 migratory ducks annually.

Mendon ponds is a favorite summer resort
for the people of Rochester and surrounding
districts. It is an ideal and fevorite place
to hold pienics,reunions and political
meetings. Here may be found good bathing end
excellent fishing.

v

-, | d“llilil
i - e R e i el =

St.Mark's Evangelical Lutheran Church image 19 of 25 West Henrietta, NY




History of West Henrietta
Digitized by RGS, Inc. by Rev R W Huebsch © St.Mark's Evangelical Lutheran Church

St.Mark's Evangelical Lutheran Church image 20 of 25 West Henrietta, NY




History of West Henrietta
Digitized by RGS, Inc. by Rev R W Huebsch © St.Mark's Evangelical Lutheran Church

— .

e . il - Ioruted i U 3 S skl : A

St.Mark's Evangelical Lutheran Church image 21 of 25 West Henrietta, NY



Digitized by RGS, Inc.

h

St.Mark's Evangelical Lutheran Church

History of West Henrietta

by Rev R W Huebsch

——

© St.Mark's Evangelical Lutheran Church

BOY SCOUTS

-

This movement was begun in Englend by

Sir Robert Baden-Powell. In 1808 he 1ssued
a handbook, SCOUTENG FOR POVS. The movement
wes introduced into the United Stetes irn 1910
by W.D.Boyce, elthough prlor to that time a
number of troopas had aslready been orgenized
in varlous parts of the country. The purpose
of the orgenization 1s stated in its consti-
tution as follows:" To promote through organi-
zetion gnd cooperation with other agencies,
the ebility of boys to do things for them-
selvea and others,to train them in scoutins.
and to teach them patriotism,courage,self-
rellance,end kindred virtues,using the methods
which are now in common use by boy scouts, by
placing emphesis on the Scout Oath end Law for
chearacter development,citizenship traeining
and physical fitness" Stress 1s elso laid |
upon the effort mede by the orgenlzation to |
further love for outdoor life; for this purpose
s0=called hlkes are made,and some time 1s [
spent in summer camps. Such outdoor 1life is
8lso Intended to contribute to health and
practical education. The Scout Law,to which :
obedlence must be promised,says that the Scout
must be trustworthy, loyal, helpful, friendly,
courteous, obedient,cheerful,thrifty, brave,
¢lean and reverent. Scouts are reguired to
"do a good turn daily" The scout i1dea is to
instil intc the boy love and duty to God, home |
and country. Religious belief 1s no obatacle
to membership.

In the fall of 1930 a movement was
started in the town of West Henrietta to form
& Boy Scout troop. And since it was necessary
for some locel orgenization to sponsor the
troop, the VW.Henristta Beptist Church,spplied
to the Monroe=Orleans Council for a charter. L

TR o, S

Mr. Desn Swift,the fleld executive of the
Councll,ceme to W.Henriette and orgenized a
Scout Troop in the Baptist Church,and in
February 1831 a charter was iesued to the ‘
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church for 3cout Troop #159.
A committee of 5 men was eppointed to
direct the movement,consisting of:
Fred. Beumgartner, Chelrmen
Shermen Patrick .
Raymond Wood ]
Cralg Nelson |
Lester Mecomber, Scoutmester ;
The troop consisted of 20 boys renging from
the age of 12-15.
feading from right to left on plecture on
oprosite page are:
John Howlett Rey White ! .. "
Lewis Miller Donald Lee
Everet Quackenbush  Harold Lembert
Adem CGillilend Kenneth Lembert
Ellaworth Myerscough Werner Zornow

Ellwin Robins Donald lletzger
James Kramer Robert Dey
Hertley Martin Chas, Nelson
Billy Dey Ralph Young
Charles White Wiarren Fox
Frank Chase

hAdam Gilliland, Scoutmester

Chester Mecomber &

Lester Maconber ,Assistent Scout-
masters

All the boys showed great interest in
the orgenization,they attended all the
meetings, were eager to leern all about
scouting, accompaned the troop on its hikes,
end in company with other troops, took
ective part in the annual Camporee which
were held at Mendon Ponds.

On July 4th they entered a float in
the local 4th of July celebration in the
town,end later served as members of the
traffic count on the W.Henrietta road for
the Gounty Planning Board.

In 1933 the Monroe=Orleans Council
changed its name to the present Red-Jacket
Council. In 1934 Mr. Adam Gllliland wes
appointed Scoutmaster with Chester and
Lester Macomber as assistents.
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Troop 169 BSA. west Henriette, N.Y. wes

orgenized March 31, 1939 with the following

Troop Committee and boys:

Mr Joseph LaBerr, Troop Chairmen
Mr. Kenneth; Wm. Chemberlein; Fred. Baumgertner
John G.Lowe;Gordon Kipp; Harvey Page; Germld
Wilkin; Howard Chase; Stmert Beacher; Herbert
[} Spence; Frank Lamberton.
Ma jor B. de. T. Lambert, U.S.Army retieed office
was appointed Scoutmester of the troop upon 1its!
orgenizetion.

The following boys of West Henriestta& East
Henrietta were the first members of the troop
upon its orgenizstion:

Donald C?Akey; Victor R.Brackley; Herold T.
Carter; Geo.A.DeMertenis; Paul Gilmore; Eugene
H. Goodman; Carlyle Hetrick; Chas Fowlett;

' 3 John E.Howlett; Stephen Kubrich; Edward Lanmi;

L : Geo.E.ifichel; John W.Perry; Donald Spence;

! f Ralph Spence; Barold H.Pet$¥6son; Lewrence E.
Posson; Wm. C.Smith; Herry D.Smith; John A.
Tirabbassi; Arthur C.White; wnm. Young; Wn.

_ Wiesner.
‘ The troop was sponsored by and charter held
for the troop by the Rush Post Veterans of

Foreign Wers of the United States. No. 146

At the first reguler meeting of the troop,
the Rush Post of Veterans of Foreign Wers pre-
sented the troop with a set of colors, (Troop
flag and National Flag) Relph Spence wes selec-
ted as Senior Patrol Leeder and Wm. Young snd
John Tirabessl as patrol leader of the two
patrol which were named lst. Petrol INDIAN
HEAD PABROL 2nd. PATROL FLAMING ARROW PATROL.
Edward Lanni was appointed Troop Seribe to
care for all troop records ™

During the year 1939 the troop went on & nu
number of over night campe, mttended the Dis-
trict and Red Jacket Council Cemporee: Indien
Day, Memoral Dey Parede in Rush and many other
civil activities; Recelived special mention in |
the Council Cemp report for their ebility to
camp and care for themselves in camp.

In March 1940 the troop wes rechartered
with Netionel Headguarters with the same spon=- |
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